
DE?. 
S T A T E  C A P I T O L  

H O N O L U L U ,  H A W A I I  9 6 8 1 3  

February 19,20 13 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Honorable Joseph M. Souki 
Speaker of the House of Representatives 

Honorable Donna Mercado Kim 
Senate President 

FROM: Senator David Ige 
Acting Chair of the Task Force 

SUBJECT: Interim Report of the Government Contract Task Force 

On behalf of the Government Contracting Task Force, and in accordance with Senate 
Concurrent Resolution No. 40, S.D. 1, H.D. 1 (2012) and Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 28, 
S.D. 2 (201 l), we are transmitting a printed copy of the Interim Report of the Government 
Contract Task Force. Electronic copies will be made available to all members of the Legislature. 

In accordance with section 93- 16, Hawaii Revised Statutes, we will be transmitting a 
copy of this report to the Legislative Reference Bureau Library. 

Also, please note that we will make the report available to the public in twenty-four 
hours, or as soon thereafter as practicable, by posting an electronic copy on the Legislature's 
website. 

Should you have any questions about this report, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

' Enc. 

http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/committeefiles/special/INTERIMREPORT.pdf

